

FW: Deck

From: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 25 Aug 2017 18:08:17 -0400
Attachments: FPC_FiscalArchitectureAndAllocations 15a.pptx (1.06 MB)

Hi Jason,

Please find the fiscal architecture deck that was discussed this afternoon with MOF and TBS attached for your review.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Friday, Aug 25, 2017, 3:31 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, Nelson, Dane (TBS) <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Deck

From: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Sent: August-25-17 3:13 PM
To: Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Manning, Catalina (TBS)
Subject: FW: Deck

[Thank so much.](#)

From: Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Sent: August 25, 2017 3:12 PM
To: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: RE: Deck

[Here you go.](#)

Thanks,
Ryan

From: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Sent: August-25-17 3:11 PM
To: Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: Deck

Hi Ryan,

Could you share an e-copy of the deck please?

Thanks

Nina